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Ogden City Corporation 

Request for Bid 

T-Chlor for Aquatic Facilities 

Q & A 

1. Pricing Adjustments During Initial 2-Year Term 

The RFB states that the contract will have an initial two-year term with an optional one-year extension. 

Can you please confirm whether price adjustments are allowed at any point during the initial two-year 

period (e.g., fuel surcharges, raw-material cost escalations, inflationary adjustments, etc.)? 

If adjustments are allowed, is there a defined process or timeline for requesting them? 

a. Consistent with Utah State Cooperative and City contracts, Ogden City wants vendors to lock-in 

pricing for the initial contract period. Vendors should forecast and submit firm rates. Request for 

price adjustment must be submitted directly to the Recreation team. It must include documented 

justification and supporting materials, particularly for significant adjustments. All requests are 

subject to City review and approval process. No specific timeline is guaranteed. 

2. Contract Start Date 

Is there an anticipated contract start date following the December 18 bid opening and evaluation? 

a. Considering the bid opening and contract processing, the anticipated start date for delivery is 

January 6, 2026. However, delivery of product may be required sooner, pending City contract 

process. 

3. Warranty Terms 

On the bid submission page, there is a section requesting warranty terms. Typically, we include an 

appendix document that spells out our full warranty information. Can we include this with our bid, 

without being in violation of the bid terms?  

a. Yes, you can include warranty terms in the appendix without violating bid terms. 


